From: se@randp.gr
Sent: Saturday, October 20, 2018 2:31 PM

To: se@randp.gr
Subject: Aibvrig Ainpepida: ABANTIKN ApioTeia: ABAApATA AVTOXAC

KaAnomépa oac,

HapoxahoOpe modd, 6mmg MaPete vadyw cag Ty axdrlovdn evnuépwon:

H Movéda AbMtucig Apioteiag — Sports Excellence tne A’ Iavemomuiakic Opfomarduchc K vikhc, oe
ovvepyooio pe v AMKE «Avayévvnon ko ITp60dogy, oag mpockolodv v épmty 01 or v

Hapackevn 02 NoepBpiov 2018 ot di1e6vn emompoviks Simpepida pe titho «ABM Tk ApreTsia:
AbBMjpara Avroxnie», mov dopyavaver 1o Kévepo IHoltiepo? Topvpe Zravpog Nuapyog (KIIIXN).

Zm dinuepida eivar TpookekAnuivor EAAnveg kon E6vor optntég SieBvotg kbpovg, axadnuaikol kadde kat
KaTa&lmpEVOL TPOOVNTES, GE pio: povadiky cuvedpeon avoryTtod doAéyov yua v oMoTIKf TPOGEYYIoT TOV
abAnmiopod. Eniong, Oa Siebayfotv emotnuovikd Sudpactikd gpyaotipu / workshops €181ko0
EVPEPOVTOG, VS TNV emoTNHOVIKY emifAeyn Tng N opddac Sub2 tov Kadnynt A6Antikig Emotiung,
[Twoadn TMévvn.

Aibovea Aegoyoynic: ITopyog twv BAiov oty EBE tov KITIEN
e [Iéumtn 01-11-2018 dpeg 16:00 -21:00
¢ Ilapackevn 02-11-2018 dpeg workshop 09:30-14:30 / 16:00 —21:15

H gicodog eivon ehedBepn kar avorytn Yo to xowé yépn omv amokieioTtich dmped tov I8pdpatoc Tradpoc
Nidpyoc.

*H cvpperoyn ota epyactipio amartel mpoeyypaen. Ot mpoeyypagéc avolyovy mv Asvtépa 29.10.18 otic
10:007p. O cuvolikég aptBpdg oV cuppeTexdvIav avépyetol ota 60 GToua. [Teprocotepec Aemtopépetieg Oa.
Bpeite o710 site Tov KITIEN otov k61001 0OVSEGHO KoL 6TO EMOVVATTOPEVO TTPOYPAULO. TNG ONpepidog:

1



https://goo.gl/wABia5

Me extipnon,

I'képapn Avéla

Yneb6vvn EEvanpémong AOAntav, [Ipoovntéov & Ouddwv
www.sportsexcellence.gr

Email:agovari@randp.gr
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STAVROS KENTPO
NIARCHOS NOAITIZMOY
FOUNDATION [APYMA
CULTURAL ZTAYPOZ
CENTER NIAPXOX

EMIZTHMONIKH AIHMEPIAA /
Scientific Conference:

AGAHTIKH APIXTEIA/
Sports Excellence:

AOGAnpara
AvTtoxng

Endurance Sporis
Conference

01-02/11 /2018

MYPrOX BIBAIQN EBE - KMIEIN /
BOOK CASTLE NLG - SNFCC

AvaAutixé Mpéypappa:

SNFCC.org

Eicod0¢g EAsUBepn

- G T LRRRAE ; O Me anokAeiotiki dwped:
e A SpOATS
EXCELLENCE

A’ Opdonaducii Khvikn, lotpn Zxon
Movada ABnmiatpieng - Tuipa ABnmikig Apioteiag



Mpoypappa/Program

MNépumTn01.11.18 / Thursday 01.11.18 T
MYPFOX BIBAION EBE - KMIZN / BOOK CASTLE NLG - SNFCC

16:15 - 1'8:0@: . ‘ nponévnan: avroxng / Endurance Tr@nining

Tuvrovietng: Tooldkng X.
Kpicipor napéyovreg yia Tn Bedriwon péyiorng npécAnyng XepouBeip Euyevia PhD,
ofuyévou / Critical Factors in Training for improving EpyopuoioAdyoc,
VO2 mox - Sports Excellence
Iii Avroxng & Xeipepivé AiaBho: Meprodikérnra kan Tooupikag Tipohiwv,
Me8oSoloyia nponévnang yia Tn Behtimon tng avroxig Twv Quoonovéiokdg lMponovnric
x10vo8pépwv aBAntév avroxig / Periodization & Training oro Zki Avroxiig & Xeipepivo
Methods for the Improvement of Endurance Performance of Aiablo

Cross country skiers and biathlon athletes

KoAipBnon: Mepiobiopég tng nponévnong avroxng yia tn Toupnikng Apyipng,

BeAriwon Tng anéBoang otnv koAipBnen / Endurance training Enikoupog KaBnynric Yypou
periodization to improve swimming performance ZriBou ZEQAA ABnvasv
TpéEipo- MapaBoviog: Néeg nponovnrikic npootyyiceg oty Zaxapéyiavvng Hhiag,
npondévnon Twv Spopiwv avroxng / Penodnzahon and Training Enikoupog KaBnynric KAaoikou
Methodology for Long Distance Runners ABAntiopiou ZEQAA Abnvady

. am.- ﬂpbhovnﬂm oTparnyici, TakTikég kot pESobon Bz)wmanq g Iwnpénouhog Kaerag PhD,
fmpé&ug avroxng Twv adAntav nereagaipiong / Aerobic Endurance Aibékrap Mponovnoiodoyiac
Tmmiag &trdagy, chﬂc und Me?hado ogy for Valleybaﬂ pluyers _ [Teroogaipiong

Mmmr. Iuppcwxn Tou u:paBnou pnxavicpou Kan nponovunng Anomo)\i&ngﬂixng,
xmzuauwmg oTnv xu&a&nuqupwn / Confrtbuhon cnd fratnmg of Ku&nymﬁg_ FponovnoioAoyiag
aerobic capucﬁy in basketball - KaraBoogaipiong, SEQAA Abnvasv

,‘ ;f'fa&éatpmpo' ﬂponqvmn avToxng yia noSompalpwrsg ‘i - Mnoy8avng 'pnyépne,
~ Soccer Specific aerobm endurance trainin .~ [nixoupog KoBnynric KAaoikou
- - . . ABAnriopou ZEQAA Abnvesy
w5088 L ,
O ABMmapog amy EXvik) Apxaiémra ‘ . . Merpénoulog MNavvng
Sports in Ancient Greece . %00t fonsio Bhovadic

Dirohoylag, Turpa EMnvikie
Dihoroylac, Anpokpiteio Mav/pio
Opdkng
kot AieuBuvrric rou Kévrpou
. EMnvikév ZnouSav tou Mav/piou
- Harvard omy EAAGBa [CHS-GR)




Mpoéypappa / Program

Mapaokeun 02.11.18 / Friday 02.11.18
MYPIFOZX BIBAION EBE - KMIEN / BOOK CASTLE NLG - SNFCC

; : Axpaia nepiBalhovra pe soriacn otn 8eppéTnTa Kar To uyopeTpo /
10:00-11:00 Extreme environments with a focus on heat and altitude
1E 19, Evepyeiakn Enavéorasn - A8AnTiké noté oo eTaixpio piag véag enoxng /
11:15-12:15 Fuelling Revolution" - "Sports Drinks on the Edge of a New Era"
12:30- 1 4:30 ‘ o Lioyxpovig evalhakTikég Aioeig /

- The modern day alternatives

 YnewBuvog KoAduBnang
 Sports Excellence

napapirpwy iexlos ke npaxTiis toapyeyis  Tosodpas évvng PHD,
amiBou / power and practical applications in  Bioxnpixég Aoknonc,
. . - Sports Excellence

XepouBeiy Euyevia PhD,

EpyoquaioAdyos,
Sports Excellence

Toohékng Xépn,

Avaninperric Kabnynmic SEQAA,
YnedBuvog Epyaompiou Sports
Excellence ‘ .




poapivn

 Applied
 NYPFOZ BIBA!

:

Kongotwg oroug Apopeis /

Kaxdatig oTo n68Ss@aIpo-n cpnsipia pot
iafad Injurios my exporience 8 years

Tlapéyaon crov ABnri Avroxis,
Advapng eivar Mporepaiétnta /
in Endurance Sports

A’ OpBonaibikii Khvikri EKITA

Juvroviatig: !(au)@uﬁépng n
Zipoyyuhn Tpdnela
A OpBonaibixic

JoBBibou Oye,

- OpBonaibixds Xeipoupydc,

Avaninpdrpia Kabnyrrpia,
A’ OpBonaibixii Khivikii EKTIA

ng prwrég, .
OpBonaisikég Xeipoupysc,
AieuBuvric omv OpBonaibikri

~ Khwirs rou Metropolitan Hospital

Kal emkepaknic rou Itarpikou team
g opdbac noboogaipou
Olupmaroi Meipatdg.

Mdéip’émkag Al’tpﬁ'rpng,‘

~ OpBonaibikog Xeipoupyde,

Enikoupog KaBnynric,

A’ OpBonaibixi Khvikri EKTIA

Manayiévvng Fedpy

 QuoikoBepaneurric %mg-
Eniornpovikég Zuvepydrne -
A’ OpBonaibixis Khvikri EKTIA

Kwkodﬁéém@g Mavayiorng,

 OpBonaibikds Xeipoupyde,

Enikoupog Kabnynric,

~ Tirothabig Méavvng

KabBnynrig ABAnriarpixiic Eniorri-
png tou [Maveriornpiouv rou

. Brighton

Woldemeskel Mersha Asrat,
Track and field trainer,
long distance runners -
Kenenisa Bekele coach



Kevrpikoi OpAnTEg / Keynote speakers

Prof Yannis Pitsiladis (MMedSci., PhD, FACSM)

Professor of Sport and Exercise Science /

University of Brighton

Kabnynriic ABAntixiig Emorriung rou Mavemarnpiou rou Brighton

Professor Yannis Pitsiladis has an established history of research into the importance of lifestyle and genetics for human
health and performance. Following 15 years at the University of Glasgow, Scotland where he created the largest
known DNA biobank from world-class athletes, he was appointed (in 2013) Professor of Sport and Exercise Science
and Director of the FIMS Reference Collaborating Centre of Sports Medicine at the University of Brighton. Current
research priority is the application of "omics" (ie. genomics, franscriptomics, metabolomics and proteomics) to the de-
tection of drugs in sport with particular reference to recombinant human erythropoietin {rHuEpo), blood doping and
testosterone. His most recent research is funded by the World Anti-Doping Agency (WADA), he is currently a mem-
ber of the International Olympic Committee (IOC) Medical and Scientific Commission, a member of the Executive Com-
mittee and Chair of the Scientific Commission of the International Sports Medicine Federation (FIMS), has sat on two
WADA committees and is a Fellow of the American College of Sports Medicine (ACSM). He has published over 160
peer-reviewed papers, written and edited a number of books and has featured in numerous research documentaries
{e.g. ESPN, BBC, NHK Japan, CNBC) and popular books (e.g. Bounce, The Sports Gene). He is the founding member
of the Sub2 marathon project (www.sub2hrs.com): the SUB2 marathon project is the first dedicated international re-
search initiative made up of specialist multidisciplinary scientists from academia, elite athletes and strategic industry
partners with the aim to promote clean marathon running ie. high performance marathon running without doping.

Dimitrios Fotiadis

Prof. of Biomedical Engineering, University of loannina

PD Neurotechnology Ltd. Co-Founder and R&D Director /
KaBnynric Bioiarpixiic Mnxavikri, Mavenoripio lwavvivev, PD
Neurotechnology Ltd. XuviSpurrig kai AieuBuvrig Epeuvag kai
Avdrnruéng

Prof Dimitrios I. Fotiadis (M), received the Diploma degree in chemical engineering from the National Technical Uni-
versity of Athens, Athens, Greece, in 1985, and the Ph.D. degree in chemical engineering and materials science from
the University of Minnesota, Minneapolis, in 1990. He is currently a Professor of Biomedical Engineering in the De-
partment of Materials Science and Engineering, University of loanning, loanning, Greece, where he is also the Di-
rector of the Unit of Medical Technology and Intelligent Information Systems, and is also an Affiliated Member of
Foundation for Research and Technology Hellas, Institute of Moleculor Biology and Biotechnology, Dept. of Biomed-
ical Research. He was a Visiting Researcher at the RWTH, Aachen, Germany, and the Massachusetts Institute of
Technology, Boston. He has coordinated and participated in more than 200 R&D funded projects. He is the author
or coauthor of more than 240 papers in scientific journals, 450 papers in peer-reviewed conference proceedings,
and more than 50 chapters in books. He is also the editor or coeditor of 26 books. His work has received more
than 11,000 citations (h-index = 55). He is @ senior member of IEEE, member of IEEE Technical Committee of infor-
mation Technology in Healthcare and the Editor in Chief of IEEE Journal of Biomedical and Health Informatics, and
Associate Editor for Computers in Biology and Medicine. His research interests include multiscale modeling of human
tissues and organs, intelligent wearable/implantable devices for automated diagnosis, processing of big medical
data, sensor informatics, image informatics, and bioinformatics. He is the recipient of many scientific awards includ-
ing the one by the Academy of Athens. He is the co-founder of PD Neurotechnology LTD, UK, based in London with
focus on wearable systems for movement disorders.




Kevrpikoi OpiAnTEg / Keynote speakers

Woldemeskel Mersha Asrat
Track and field trainer, long distance runners - Kenenisa Bekele
coach / lMponovnrig¢ Apopéwv MeydAwv Anoordoewy -

lMponovnriig rou Kenenisa Bekele

Woldermeskel Mersha Asrat started coaching formally in 2002 in Addis Abab, Ethiopia after he was forced to re-
tire from athletics due to a serious injury sustained while training. After some grass-roots coaching experience with
youngsters and teenagers, he participated in first and second level athletics courses organized by the Ethiopian Ath-
letics Federation and second and third level coaching course organised by IAAF to qualify him to coach athletics for-
mally at national/international level. In order to develop the scientific basis of training, Coach Mersha enrolled in
2006 for a BSc degree in Physical Education and Sports at Addis Ababa University, Ethiopia which he completed
with honours. Following this first degree, he also completed in 2012 a Masters degree in Athletics coaching at the
same university and has recently enrolled for a PhD in the science of marathon training, preparation and perform-
ance in the Division of Exercise Science and Sports Medicine, Department of Human Biology Sports Science Institute
of South Africa, University of Cape Town, South Africa, in association with the Sub2 marathon project
{www.sub2hrs.com). Coach Mersha became established as a senior coach in athletics while working at the most well
known first division athletics club in Ethiopia, Mugger cement factory athletics club, known for producing some of the
greatest Ethiopian athletes such as Gezhangh Abera (Olympic Gold medallist and World Champion), Kenenisa Bekele
(10,000 m and 5,000 m World Record holder), Genzebe Debaba (Olympic Gold medallist and World Champion),
Mohamed Aman (World Champion), Tariku Bekele (Olympic medallist], Abera Kuma (medallist at the World Cross-Coun-
try Championships) and many others. In 2011/2012, coach Mersha was promoted to senior coach of the Ethiopian
middle and long distance national team. Since 2013, he has been the personal coach of Kenenisa Bekele with the
personal best time of 2:03:03 at the Berlin Marathon in 2016.

lwéavvng MNerpémoulog

Kabnyntiig Apxaiag ENAnvikiiq ®ihodoyfag, Tprhpa EAMnvikig ®iholoyiag,
Anpokpireio Mav/pio ©pdkng kar AieuBuvriq Tou Kévrpou EAAnvikév
Lnouddv rou Mav/piou Harvard oty EAMGSa (CHS-GR)

ﬂ? L

lewviibnke 10 1956, Inoidace orig HMA (B.A., Khaoiki ®ihoroyia oto Mav/pio Harvard) kar ot Meyéin Bperavia
(3i18akTopiké Sinkwpa Apxafag EMnvikrig ®idodoyiag oto Mav/pio g OEpépdng).

AfSae eni Técoepa xpévia ato Mav/po g OFpdpdng kal ev cuvexeia, and 10 1991 oto Mav/mwo Kphme kai oto
Anpokpireio Mav/pio ©pdxkng. Exer 815481 wg eniokéntng kaBnyntic kai éxel npayparonoiioe SIaAéEeiq o NoANG nav,/
pia oty Eupdnn, Kiva, BpagiMa kar HMA (ZopBévvn, Harvard, Stanford, University of California-Santa Cruz, Vanderbilt,
Universidade de Sao Paulo, Universidade Federal de Rio de Janeiro x.d.). Kard 1o 1péxov éroc (2018-19) eivan
Enickéntng KaBnyntiiq oto Mav/pio e MédoBac (Padova), arnv lrakia.

‘Exer AGPei unotpogieg, BpaPeia kar Siakpioeig otny EAAGSa kal 1o eEwtepikd. Exel extevég kar noikilo cuyypagikd kai
ex0TIKG £pyo To onofo apopd Kuping Tv dpxala eAAnviki ypaupatelia kar koivevia. To 2011 kukhogpdpnoe and Tiq
exdooeig Tou Mav/piou Harvard 10 BiAio tou Kleos in a minor key: The Homeric Education of a Litfle Prince. Mpooexdc
Ba kukhogoprioer ato eEwrepikd To iAo Tou Residents of the Via Negativa: Homer's Cyclops and other monsters.
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EAAHNIKH AHMOKPATIA . (0] Me anokAeioTikh Swped:
Edvikov kot Konodictpiaroy spum’s

. Havemotuov Adnvov \
A’ OpBomabict Khvoes, Tovpwd Syokd EXBEU.ENGE IZN b

Movido ABnriorpuals - Tuiun ABkrikigs Apwoteiag

APYMA LTAYPOL NIAPXOX
STAVROS NIARCHOS FOUNDATION




